

Sadaka, Jennifer -JLT

From: Myles, Debra [CEAA]
 Sent: February 13, 2007 10:12 AM
 To: MacDonald, Adrian [CEAA]; F Helen MacPhail; Hendriksen, Deborah [Sydney]
 Subject: FW: (Fwd) Re: Thursday Meeting

Attachments:



- (2 KB)

FYI

---Original Message---

From: Robert Fournier [mailto:Robert.Fournier@dal.ca]
 Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 9:11 AM
 To: Myles, Debra [CEAA]
 Cc: Jill Grant; Gunter Muecke
 Subject (Fwd) Re: Thursday Meeting

Debra,

Here is Gunter's resp[onse to my request for some indication of agenda items for thursday. In addition, Jill has suggested that we re-visit the unresolved DFO situation.

I agree with both of them that this is a meeting to get our heads around outstanding things, as well as to bring some sense of order to the process for the future.

Gunter very nicely summarized how we are all feeling---frustrated---dealing with this non-professionalism that verges on incompetence. We will need to get some clarity on this and other items related to Bilcon's lack of respnsiveness cloaked in the mantle of a response.

Bob

----- Forwarded message follows -----

Date sent: Mon, 12 Feb 2007 23:06:30 -0400
 From: Gunter Muecke <Gunter.Muecke@Dal.Ca>
 To: Robert.Fournier@Dal.Ca
 Copies to: Jill Grant <jill.grant@Dal.Ca>
 Subject: Re: Thursday Meeting

Hi Bob & Jill:

I don't know about you two, but I feel that I am being buried by the sheer volume of words. Where a concise well argued paragraph would do, we are facing a barrage of often meaningless stuff that dances around the issues. The information is by now so fragmented and dispersed that deciding the status of any one issue requires a major effort. The organization of the material in the EIS was deplorable, now it is abysmal. Having vented my frustration, here are some thoughts about Thursday:

- we need a plan on how to wade through this stuff
- we need more time
- we need to discuss at which point it becomes futile to ask for more info (because all we will get is more words)
- we should probably start discussions with the status of the Project Description since so much of the rest depends on it.

Cheers,
 Gunter

Quoting Robert Fournier <Robert.Fournier@dal.ca>:

- > Gunter and Jill,
- > The thursday meeting is definitely on. It will be at the Westin
- > Hotel with details to follow.
- > Do either of you have agenda items to offer? I realize you
- > probably have not yet read the documents sent to us by Bilcon but some
- > of that should be rectified by thursday. In addition, are there any
- > other things you would like to address?
- > Bob.
- >
- > Dr. Robert Fournier
- > Professor (Emeritus) of Oceanography
- > Acting Director (Marine Affairs Program)
- > Dalhousie University Ph: (902) 494-3666
- > Halifax, Nova Scotia Fax: (902) 494-3666
- > Canada B3H 4H6 e-mail: Robert.Fournier@dal.ca
- >

----- End of forwarded message ----- Dr. Robert Fournier Professor (Emeritus) of Oceanography Acting Director
(Marine Affairs Program)
Dalhousie University Ph: (902) 494-3666
Halifax, Nova Scotia Fax: (902) 494-3666
Canada B3H 4H6 e-mail: Robert.Fournier@dal.ca
Dr. Robert Fournier
Professor of Oceanography e-mail: robert.fournier@dal.ca
Dalhousie University tel: (902) 494-3666
Halifax, Nova Scotia fax: (902) 494-3666
Canada B3H 4H6